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To: 

Dear 

BCE FOI/2020/14 

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England  (BCE) on 27 August, 
which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000.      
 
You have asked whether the 2020 employee pay review/settlement has been finalised and implemented, and a number
of specific questions about the review, pay grading structures and terms and conditions:

The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) is a small "arms length" body of the Cabinet Office. Its staff are
Cabinet Office employees and all of its corporate services are provided to it by the Cabinet Office.

As the BCE plays no role in pay nego�a�ons or terms and condi�ons of service,  might I suggest that you contact
the Cabinet Office's FOI team directly at foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the Commission, quoting the reference
number above.

If you are not content with this response, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Regards

Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England
Room 3.26 | 1 Horse Guards Road | Westminster | London | SW1A 2HQ
t: 020 7276 1102
e:  information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
w: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/

  

 

On Wed, 26 Aug 2020 at 16:20,  wrote:
Good a�ernoon
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I was wondering whether the 2020 employee pay review/se�lement has now been
finalised and implemented.

If so, please find enclosed a Freedom of Informa�on request regarding the 2020 pay
award.

If it has yet to be concluded do you happen to know when would be best to submit my
request again?

Regards
 

I normally work Mondays and Tuesdays each week

 




